## CPYSL Meeting Minutes June 11th, 2014

#### **Board Members:**

□Joe Butera, ⊠Jim Conners, ⊠Karen Crawford,
⊠ Phil Frederick, □Terry Gerlinski, ⊠Doug James,
□Rich King, ⊠Jim Lamb, ⊠Keith Munshower,
⊠Donna Outt, □Paul Predmore, ⊠Robert Stum

#### Staff:

⊠Wendy Campbell, ⊠Fred Landau, ⊠Terry Mull

Meeting called to order at 8:00pm by Jim Conners

#### **Roll Call/Minutes:**

-Sign in sheet at the front table.

-Unable to approve the April meeting minutes due to not have a board quorum.

## **Reports:**

#### **Registrar (Wendy Campbell)**

-July 7<sup>th</sup> is the due date for FINAL team counts -Fall League fees are due by July 7th.

-Reminder that EPYSA fees have increased by \$8, totaling \$39 not \$31.

-COMPLETE paperwork must be turned into the office, not bits and pieces.

-NO FAXES or EMAILS of complete teams paperwork will be accepted.

-Competition meeting will be July 16<sup>th</sup> at 7pm, please send representatives for both girls and boys side.

-No "parent" emails to CPYSL will be responded to, only emails from president or director of the clubs.

-MANY fines/fees need to be paid before the FALL season begins.

-Player/league fees MUST be paid before roster/passes are released to the clubs.

-Score cards need to be turned into the office by June 30<sup>th</sup> or a \$25 fine will be accessed.

## **Treasurer (Paul Predmore-not in attendance)**

-\$191,003.79 Balance

-Many bills have been paid TODAY

## **Game Commissioner (Jim Lamb)**

-started the season with 85 unscheduled games
because of teams making TBA's
-as of today....12 unscheduled games are left
-Discussion held on scheduling and make up games.
A LOT of work goes into scheduling and
rescheduling games. This is why there are fees/fines
when it comes to rescheduling a game.
-Phil suggests making a 6 game league season for the

-Phil suggests making a 6 game league season for the spring

-It was suggested that teams might want to consider playing either cup or league only and not both due to rescheduling nightmares.

-Email Jim Lamb with scheduling suggestions.

#### **Referee Association (Fred Landau)**

-Suggested that refs should not be the ones responsible for checking player passes and that coaches should check the opposing teams since it causes too much time in between games for the refs. -Teams sitting on opposite sides of the fields were discussed. Refs feel this should be communicated by the home team prior to the game. (this is for both the teams and the spectators) Email or call your opposing teams. Tell them where to park, where to sit, what jersey color the home team would have.

-Feedback system needs to be looked into. Simple questions like is the ref on time, is the pregame done in a timely manner. There could be a "free spot" to comment about the ref. Could there be a feedback system for refs to comment about teams?

-If an opposing team or player would not have their player passes, have the players sign the lineup. CPYSL will pull up the roster and check the players. ALL teams should provide a lineup to the refs. -Emails about wrong scores being put on the scorecards, CHECK the score card when the ref gives the card back. -If your club is interested in having someone come to explain the laws of the game, contact Fred. Parents continue to be out of control because they do not know the laws of the game.

# **VP Programs (Phil Frederick)**

-City Islanders announced the CPYSL partner summer camp, which isn't a fundraiser for CPYSL. It will be held at CD East High School on July 14-17<sup>th</sup>.
-11 CPYSL teams went to Regionals.
-Two local teams heading to Nationals, U13F Carlisle Revolution and U13M CASA CAPA 2K United. Phil want to make a motion to give a donation to the two teams. This needs to be discussed in an email since we do not have a board quorum.

#### **VP Girls (Joe Butera-not in attendace)**

-Nothing to report.

## **VP Boys (Terry Gerlinski-not in attendance)** -Nothing to report.

## **<u>Club Reports:</u>**

Gettysburg Youth Soccer Club has a lawsuit pertaining to their soccer tournament. There is the Gettysburg Blast and the Battlefield Clash now.

## **District Commissioner (Phil Frederick)**

-EPYSA meeting presented the "Snapcause" fundraisor. EPYSA is partnering up with it. Encourage your club to join Snapcause and visit participating restaurants. Information is on EPYSA regarding the program.

-Look on EPYSA for grants for your clubs.-ODP represented well. Regionals will be at Slippery Rock.

# **President (Jim Conners)**

-SCORE CARDS...must be filled out COMPLETELY for the fall!!!

-Several "out of the area" clubs has joined CPYSL. Discussion on how clubs feel about the driving distance. Should we try to have an East-West or a North-South divisions with these clubs? Should these out of the area clubs have away games only? -Lebco United and Dallastown wants to join CPYSL. -David Jones from Locomotive FC in Hagerstown, MD has U10 and U12 teams playing in CPYSL currently. They asked if they could have home games for the fall season. (there are not enough of board members in attendance to vote so an email vote needs to be done) Phil did put a motion on the table to waiver the 40 mile maximum, Doug seconded it.

Motion to adjourn at 9:20pm by Phil Frederick.

## NEXT BOARD MEETING: September3rd, 2014 at 8pm.